

6194

February 24, 1970

My dear Minoo,

I have just received your Airfreight packet containing the Minutes duly corrected. *y*

In your letter of 21st February, you state: "I am clear that they should not be issued till Dr. Cooper and I have a chance to sit together and finalise them between the 4th and 8th March."

In your letter of 23rd February, sent along with your Minutes you write "they may now issue and certainly all urgent action should be immediately taken".

While I agree that urgent action may be taken, I am not quite clear whether the minutes should issue. Please let me know. Meanwhile, I am getting the Minutes stencilled and crossing my fingers that there won't be many more changes.

* Enclosed is a copy of my letter to Mr. Datta re : his complaint. (You will also find his home address on the letter)

I shall check whether your letter appeared in the Times of India, Ahmedabad edition.

I have passed on your cover to Dr. Cooper.

Yours sincerely,

RV
(S. V. Raju)

Mr. M. R. Masani, MP,
No. 2, Tughlak Road,
New Delhi 11.

Encl : *

SVR:ri

P.S Two Clipping enclosed